GWENAELLE GUILLERME

Profile

I have since 2009 been professionally and academically engaged in education planning, cultural understanding, development, youth, and gender in a global context. I have lived and worked in several European countries. I acquired a strong different knowledge of the international educational systems and a significant experience in the coordination of European funding programmes.

Contact

17 rue Edouard Jacques, 75014 Paris



gwenaelle.guillerme@gmail.com



+33 6 89 79 00 17



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SECRETARY GENERAL

- General management of an international network of engineering schools / focusing in engineering education, and the promotion of internationalization, through the highest quality standards. (54 members in 21 countries)
- Implementation of the actions plan set by the President, Board and Advisory Committee:
- Developing external funds (i.e.: European Commission funds);
- Acting as a public representative of the T.I.M.E. Association to promote internally and externally the T.I.M.E. projects and activities.

PROGRAMME SPECIALIST

2009-2016 [EUROPEAN PROGRAMMES MANAGMENT]

- Global coordination and budget management of a Europeans programmes with China (4,6 M€), Japan/Korea (2M€) and Brazil (2,7M€) funded by the EU Commission, designed to recruit Master, PhD, Post-Doc and Staff
- Provide day-to-day technical assistance to teams and colleagues at country level and participate in the formulation, implementation, monitoring and evaluation of the programme activities
- Analyse financial statements and country programme documents and prepare related reports to donors;
- Develop project management and reporting systems, strategic papers, programme documents, work plans, annual reports to donors, tools and guidelines;
- Organization recruitement selection processes and final conferences

2013-2016 [TEACHING ACTIVITIES]

• Teaching (40 Engineering students) through 7 seminars of 2 days dealing with personal and professional development

August 2016 [CONSULTANT]

 Monitoring and Evaluation Assessment for a credit loan programme (ICETEX) financed by the Agence Française de Développement and the World Bank From 06/2016

T.I.M.E. ASSOCIATION

Paris

09/2009-12/2016

CENTRALESUPELEC

CHATENAY-MALABRY

World Bank/AFD

Bogotà, COLOMBIA

MARKETING ANALYST

 Product management: Monitor pricing, sales volume, product margins, and market studies

FRENCH

From 01/2008-06/2009

RCI FINANCIAL SERVICES

BRUSSELS



Education

MASTER'S DEGREE/EUROPEAN GOVERNANCE

Sciences Po Grenoble, France 2014-2015

MASTER'S DEGREE / GEOPOLITICS

IRIS, Paris, France 2013-2014

MASTER'S DEGREE

University Paris 10, France / International Affairs 2006-2007

ICH Mother tongue • PROJECT

ENGLISH fluent

ITALIAN fluent

SPANISH fluent

POLISH intermediate

Expertise

- PROJECT MANAGEMENT
- REPORT WRITING: technical and financial
- PARTNERSHIP & NETWORK
- COUNTRY KNOWLEDGE: China, Japan, Brazil, Argentina, Chile and Colombia

PUBLICATIONS

<u>Gwenaëlle GUILLERME</u>, *Double Degree Programmes Alumni Perspective*, in ADDE SALEM White book - A Double Degree in Europe South American Leadership and Employability, Chapter 6, p102-111. 2014

<u>Gwenaëlle GUILLERME</u>, L'utilité de la politique européenne de voisinage dans le cadre des mutations politiques vécues par les pays arabes concernés (end of year thesis), Institut des Relations Internationales et Stratégiques (I.R.I.S.), 2014

<u>Gwenaëlle GUILLERME</u>, Lavinia STANESCU, Marc ZOLVER, *L'expertise de l'Ecole Centrale Paris en matière d'international*, Le Mag' Erasmus+, 29 Octobre 2014

<u>Gwenaëlle GUILLERME</u>, L'impact de la mobilité académique sur le développement de l'identité européenne (end of year thesis), Sciences Po Grenoble, 2015

ACTIVE PARTICPATION TO CONFERENCES

Jornadas de Politica universitaria sobre titulos conjuntos, Gwenaëlle GUILLERME, 14-15 Mars 2011

Conference EM iDEA, What role could an association of Erasmus Mundus coordinators play?, Gwenaëlle GUILLERME, 23 Novembre 2011